

hours, after learning of the suspected or apparent damage or theft.

(7) *List and description of paleontological resources* (43 CFR 49.125(a)(12))—If the permittee has not transferred the collection to the approved repository named in the permit by the date specified in the permit, the permittee must provide the Federal land manager a complete list and description of all paleontological resources collected and the current location of the paleontological resources.

(8) *Amendments to permits* (43 CFR 49.130(a))—Permittees may request a modification to a permit. Modification requests will include permittee name, permit number, and the reason(s) for the modification request.

(9) *Objecting to a notice of violation* (43 CFR 49.515(a) & (b))—When a person receives a notice of violation, the person has 30 days from the date the notice was received to object by submitting to the Federal land manager documentation to support the position that the person did not commit a violation or that the proposed penalty should be reduced or eliminated.

(10) *Responding to a civil penalty* (43 CFR 49.535(a) & (b))—A person may request a hearing on the Federal land manager's final assessment of a civil penalty by filing a request for hearing via registered or certified mail (return receipt requested or other delivery method, delivery receipt requested) to the Departmental Cases Hearings Division, Office of Hearings and Appeals, Department of the Interior, at the address specified in the final assessment of civil penalty. A copy of the request must be served on the Solicitor of the Department of the Interior at the address specified in the final assessment of civil penalty. The request for hearing must include the following information:

- a. The reasons for challenging the final assessment;
- b. The relief sought and the basis for the relief;
- c. A copy of the original notice of civil violation and proposed civil penalty assessment;
- d. A copy of any objection and supporting documentation filed under 43 CFR 49.515(a) & (b);
- e. A copy of the final assessment of civil penalty; and
- f. A certificate of service acknowledging service of the request for hearing with the accompanying documentation on the Office of the Solicitor.

### Proposed Revisions

With this submission, we propose to revise the following currently approved information collections:

(1) *DI Form 9002, "Paleontology Permit Application"* (43 CFR 49.115)—New fields proposed:

a. Provide state or administrative area (*i.e.*, forest or NPS unit) where proposed work will occur. This will allow DOI offices to assign local contacts to assist applicants and to track work for administrative accountability.

b. Is the proposed work identified as hazardous? (Yes/No) For example, work in caves, with helicopters, or using high angle rigging or ropes. This will allow bureau offices to learn if an applicant's proposed work might be identified as hazardous to either the applicant or the public.

c. RAPTOR account creation. This field will provide electronic access to the BLM Recreation And Permit Tracking & Online Reporting (RAPTOR) system. The information will be collected during RAPTOR account creation and then used to autofill all forms. This additional burden hours expended while setting up a RAPTOR account will be offset by the autofill feature of the system. Applicants who are unable to use the RAPTOR system will continue to use the original DI 9002 format.

(2) *DI Form 9004, "Paleontology Locality Record"* (43 CFR 49.125(a)(1) & (6))—The original DI 9004 form will remain unchanged, but BLM proposes an additional format that allows permittees to report multiple localities in a single spreadsheet. Applicants requested the capability for a single spreadsheet upload which has proven to expedite data submission for permittees while also reducing administrative burden to the bureau.

(3) *DI Form 9007, Repository Receipt* (43 CFR 49.125(a)(10) & (11))—We are not proposing changes to the currently approved fields on the DI 9007; however, we plan to update the instructions to state that permittees may substitute this form with a copy of the approved repository's museum accession record. This record, provided by the repository, follows a museum best practice and industry standard and so may be submitted in place of DI 9007 in order to reduce duplication of effort.

*Title of Collection:* Application and Reports for Paleontological Permits, 43 CFR part 49.

*OMB Control Number:* 1093-0008.

*Form Number:* Forms DI-9002, DI-9003, DI-9004, DI-9005, DI-9006, and DI-9007.

*Type of Review:* Revision of a currently approved collection.

### Respondents/Affected Public:

Individuals; organizations; businesses(museums and universities); State, Tribal, or local governments that collect paleontological resources or disturb paleontological sites on DOI lands.

*Total Estimated Number of Annual Respondents:* 1,845.

*Estimated Completion Time per Response:* Varies from 1 to 10 hours.

*Total Estimated Number of Annual Burden Hours:* 5,060 hours.

*Respondent's Obligation:* Required to obtain or retain a benefit.

*Frequency of Collection:* On occasion.

*Total Estimated Annual Nonhour Burden Cost:* \$288,876 (associated with curtailment agreements).

An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

The authority for this action is the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 *et seq.*).

**Madonna Baicum,**

*Alternate Departmental Information Collection Clearance Officer.*

[FR Doc. 2025-19025 Filed 9-29-25; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4333-15-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Reclamation

[RR85672300, 19XR0680A2, RX.31480001.0010000; OMB Control Number 1006-0002]

### Agency Information Collection Activities; Recreation Use Data Reports

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Reclamation, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of information collection; request for comment.

**SUMMARY:** In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, we, the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) are proposing to renew an information collection.

**DATES:** Interested persons are invited to submit comments on or before December 1, 2025.

**ADDRESSES:** Send your comments on this information collection request (ICR) by mail to Ronnie Baca, Asset Management Division, Bureau of Reclamation, P.O. Box 25007, Denver, CO 80225-0007; or by email to [rbaca@usbr.gov](mailto:rbaca@usbr.gov). Please reference Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Control Number 1006-0002 in the subject line of your comments.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** To request additional information about this ICR, contact Ronnie Baca by email at [rbaca@usbr.gov](mailto:rbaca@usbr.gov), or by telephone at (303) 445-3257. Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-of-contact in the United States.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA, 44 U.S.C. 3501 *et seq.*) and 5 CFR 1320.8(d)(1), all information collections require approval under the PRA. We may not conduct or sponsor and you are not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

As part of our continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burdens, we invite the public and other Federal agencies to comment on new, proposed, revised, and continuing collections of information. This helps us assess the impact of our information collection requirements and minimize the public's reporting burden. It also helps the public understand our information collection requirements and provide the requested data in the desired format.

We are especially interested in public comment addressing the following:

(1) Whether or not the collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether or not the information will have practical utility;

(2) The accuracy of our estimate of the burden for this collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and

(4) How might the agency minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, *e.g.*, permitting electronic submission of response.

Comments that you submit in response to this notice are a matter of public record. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire

comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

**Abstract:** Reclamation collects agency-wide recreation and concession information to fulfill congressional reporting requirements pursuant to current public laws, including the Federal Water Project Recreation Act (16 U.S.C. 460I), and the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act (16 U.S.C. 87). In addition, collected information will permit relevant program assessments of resources managed by Reclamation, its recreation managing partners, and/or concessionaires for the purpose of contributing to the implementation of Reclamation's mission. More specifically, the collected information enables Reclamation to (1) evaluate the effectiveness of program management based on existing recreation and concessionaire resources and facilities, and (2) validate the efficiency of resources for public use within partner managed recreation resources, located on Reclamation project lands in the 17 western States. In addition to using an on-line data collection platform, we have streamlined the form used in this ICR by removing two sections that can be collected and maintained by Reclamation employees which lessens the public burden.

**Title of Collection:** Recreation Use Data Report.

**OMB Control Number:** 1006-0002.

**Form Number:** Web-based Form 7-2534—Recreation Use Data Report.

**Type of Review:** Renewal of a currently approved collection.

**Respondents/Affected Public:** State, local, or Tribal governments; agencies who manage Reclamation's recreation resources and facilities; and commercial concessions, subconcessionaires, and nonprofit organizations located on Reclamation lands with associated recreation services.

**Total Estimated Number of Annual Respondents:** 212.

**Total Estimated Number of Annual Responses:** 212.

**Estimated Completion Time per Response:** 25 minutes.

**Total Estimated Number of Annual Burden Hours:** 88 hours.

**Respondent's Obligation:** Mandatory.

**Frequency of Collection:** Annually.

**Total Estimated Annual Nonhour Burden Cost:** 0.

An agency may not conduct or sponsor and a person is not required to

respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

The authority for this action is the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 *et seq.*).

**Stephanie McPhee,**

*Acting Information Collection Clearance Officer, Bureau of Reclamation.*

[FR Doc. 2025-19073 Filed 9-29-25; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4332-90-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

**[Investigation No. 337-TA-1461]**

### Certain Smart Televisions; Notice of Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on August 4, 2025, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Cerence Operating Company of Burlington, Massachusetts. Letters supplementing the complaint were filed on August 25, September 8, and September 11, 2025. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain smart televisions by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,840,579 ("the '579 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,894,598 ("the '598 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,189,810 ("the '810 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 9,171,541 ("the '541 patent"). The complaint, as supplemented, further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email [EDIS3Help@usitc.gov](mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov). Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access